
Re: Notification of Resignation
1 message

Yellesh M <yellesh.m@merillife.com> Fri, 4 Apr, 2025 at 1:13 pm
To: Amit G Gupta | HR <amitg.gupta@merillife.com>, Swapnil Motiram Gaikwad
<swapnil.gaikwad@merillife.com>
Cc: pinkal.bhandari <pinkal.bhandari@merillife.com>, peyyalasathish <peyyalasathish@gmail.com>,
Sathish Kumar Peyyala <sathishkumar.peyyala@merillife.com>

Team: as per the below trail mail, Pl consider Mr. Sathish last working day as 03.04.2025.

Thank you.

From: Yellesh M <yellesh.m@merillife.com>
To: "Amit G Gupta | HR"<amitg.gupta@merillife.com>, "Swapnil Motiram Gaikwad"<swapnil.gaikwad@
merillife.com>
Cc: "pinkal.bhandari"<pinkal.bhandari@merillife.com>, "peyyalasathish"<peyyalasathish@gmail.com>,
"Sathish Kumar Peyyala"<sathishkumar.peyyala@merillife.com>
Date: Fri, 04 Apr 2025 13:05:57 +0530
Subject: Re: Notification of Resignation

Team: Pl proceed for further formalities.

Thank you.

Regards,
Yellesh M

From: Amit G Gupta | HR <amitg.gupta@merillife.com>
To: "Swapnil Motiram Gaikwad"<swapnil.gaikwad@merillife.com>
Cc: "hr"<hr@merillife.com>, "yellesh.m"<yellesh.m@merillife.com>, "anjul.jain"<anjul.jain@
merillife.com>, "ami.rughani"<ami.rughani@merillife.com>, "pinkal.bhandari"<pinkal.
bhandari@merillife.com>, "peyyalasathish"<peyyalasathish@gmail.com>, "Sathish Kumar Peyyala"
<sathishkumar.peyyala@merillife.com>
Date: Thu, 03 Apr 2025 18:39:26 +0530
Subject: Re: Notification of Resignation

Dear Swapnil,

FYI.
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Regards,
Amit Gupta

Human Capital and Administration

Mumbai Office: 601-613, 6th floor, Midas, 
Sahar Plaza, J B Nagar, Andheri (East)-400059
(Off): 30732400 Ext: 419
Cell: 8424029050

From: Sathish Kumar Peyyala <sathishkumar.peyyala@merillife.com>
To: <hr@merillife.com>, <yellesh.m@merillife.com>
Cc: <amitg.gupta@merillife.com>, <anjul.jain@merillife.com>, <ami.rughani@merillife.com>,
<pinkal.bhandari@merillife.com>, <peyyalasathish@gmail.com>
Date: Thu, 03 Apr 2025 18:24:17 +0530
Subject: Notification of Resignation

Dear Sir,

Please accept this email as formal notice of my resignation from Area Sales Manager at MERIL
Endosurgery Pvt Ltd, effective April 3rd, 2025.

I'm grateful for the experience, opportunities, and guidance you've provided during my tenure. Thank
you for believing in me and supporting my growth.

I would also like to extend my sincere thanks to Anjul Sir, Kiran Sir, Prahallad Sir, Yellesh Sir and
Vikram Sir for their valuable guidance, support, and encouragement throughout my journey at MERIL.

I appreciate the teamwork and collaboration with my colleagues and am excited for new
opportunities that align with my career and financial goals.

Kindly approve my resignation and facilitate a smooth exit and settlement process.

Thank you for your understanding. I wish MERIL Endosurgery continued success and growth.

Best regards,
Sathish Kumar
Emp: 51863
Mobile: 9550504440
Email ID: peyyalasathish@gmail.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

This communication (including any accompanying documents) is intended only for the use of the addressee(s)
and contains information that is PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. Unauthorized reading, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by telephone +91 260 2408000 or email at IT.Services@merillife.com and
promptly destroy the original communication without making a copy. Thank you for your cooperation.

mailto:IT.Services@merillife.com

